HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

February 2, 1993 Hearing Room E 8:30 a.m. Tapes 23 - 25

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Mary Alice Ford, Chair Rep. Beverly Stein, Vice-Chair Rep. Marilyn Dell Rep. Bill Fisher Rep. Dennis Luke Rep. John Meek Rep. Frank Shields

STAFF PRESENT: Melanie Zermer, Committee Administrator Barbara Porter, Committee Clerk

MEASURES CONSIDERED: HB 2086 - Clinical social worker licensing, WS HB 2329 - Board of Examiners of Licensed Dieticians, WS

HB 2549 - Physical Therapy, PH

[--- Unable To Translate Graphic ---]

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. [--- Unable To Translate Graphic ---]

TAPE 23, SIDE A

CHAIR FORD CALLS THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 8:30 a.m.

HB 2086 - Clinical Social Worker Licensing - Work

Session

005 MELANIE ZERMER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Summary of bill. -Currently, board allow six months to pass without a licensee paying annual renewal fee before license is considered "lapsed." The bill would decrease the amount of time to 90 days. MOTION: Rep. Meek moves HB 2086 to the floor with a do pass recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. CHAIR FORD: The motion CARRIES. REP. MEEK will lead discussion on the floor. HB 2329 - Board of Examiners of Licensed Dieticians - Work Session ZERMER: Summary of bill. Currently, the board collects it's two-year renewal fees on even numbered years. This prevents the board from collecting fees in conjunction with the regular flow of their biennial budgeting process. The bill changes the renewal fee submission to October 31 of odd numbered years. MOTION: Rep. Luke moves HB 2329 to the floor with a do pass recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. CHAIR FORD: The motion CARRIES. REP. STEIN will lead discussion on the floor. HB 2549 - Physical Therapy - Public Hearing 063 STEPHEN KAFOURY, OREGON PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION: Supports HB 254 9. Reviews the bill. -Safeguards introduced. -submits information (EXHIBIT A), relating to direct access. -Discusses benefits: -save money -provide quicker treatment -improve availability -prevent injuries -increase freedom of choice -Submits map (EXHIBIT B). 250 -Answers questions from members 325 Explanation of "direct access". 400 JAMES CARLSON, OREGON MEDICAL ASSOCIATION: Testifies in opossition of the bill. -Technical concerns TAPE 24, SIDE A

010 CARLSON: Continues testimony.

080 -Policy concerns 150 -Role in Physical Therapy Licensing Board 216 -Answers questions from the members 300 REP. MEEK: People should have some responsibility for their health care. TAPE 23, SIDE B CARLSON: Submits testimony on HB 2549 (EXHIBIT C). 025 030 DAIVA BANAITIS, DIRECTOR OF PHYSICAL THERAPY, PACIFIC UNIVERSITY: Submits and reads written testimony in favor of HB 2549 (EXHIBITS D & E). 118 PEGGY ANET, LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SERVICES TRUST: Submits and summarizes written testimony in opposition of HB 2549 (EXHIBIT F). 215 -Answers questions from members. -Language relating to Special Education. 255 310 JOHN POWELL, BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF OREGON & STATE FARM: Testifies against HB 2549. -Responds to questions from members. TAPE 24, SIDE B 010 POWELL: Continues testimony. 039 MAUREEN CASEY, MID OREGON REGIONAL SERVICES: Testifies in favor of HB 2549. -Submits sample of prescription (EXHIBIT G). -Submits letter (EXHIBIT H). 185 JANE MYERS, OREGON DENTAL ASSOCIATION: Submits and summarizes written testimony (EXHIBIT I). RECESS FOR FIRE DRILL at 10:00 a.m. CHAIR FORD: Reconvenes the hearing at 10:15 a.m. 219 CHRIS DAVIE, SAIF CORPORATION: Discusses impact on Worker's Compensation. 270 THERESA BAISLEY: Testifies in favor of the bill. 320 ED PATTERSON, OREGON ASSOCIATION OF HOSPITALS: Testifies in opposition to the bill. TAPE 25, SIDE A

010 PATTERSON: Continues testimony.

030 DR. PAULA CONKLIN, CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCIATION OF OREGON: Testifies in opposition to HB 2549.

-Submits information (EXHIBIT J).

160 DAN JONES, PHYSICAL THERAPIST: Testifies in favor of HB 2549.

-Submits (EXHIBIT K)

270 BOB BURROWS, PHYSICAL THERAPIST: Supports HB 2549.

-Answers questions from members.

CHAIR FORD: Adjourns the meeting at 11 a.m.

Submitted by:

Reveiwed by:

Barbara Porter Administrator Melanie Zermer Clerk

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Testimony on HB 2549 - S. Kafoury - 7 pages B - Testimony on HB
2549 - S. Kafoury - 1 page C - Testimony on HB 2549 - Oregon Medical
Association - 7 pages D - Testimony on HB 2549 - D. Banaitis - 13
pages E - Testimony on HB 2549 - D. Banaitis - 14 pages F Testimony on HB 2549 - P. Anet - 3 pages G - Testimony on HB 2549 - M.
Casey - 6 pages H - Testimony on HB 2549 - M. Casey - 2 pages I Testimony on HB 2549 - J. Myers - 1 page J - Testimony on HB 2549 - P.
Conklin - 57 pages K - Testimony on HB 2549 - D. Jones - 3 pages